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City of Detroit

Detroit City Council
Council Member Angela Whitfield Calloway
District 2

TO: Director David Whitaker, LPD

THROUGH:  Council President Mary Sheffield

FROM: Council Member Angela Whitfield Calloway M
DATE: July 3, 2024
RE: Request for draft resolutions to allow separate votes on three solar farm proposals

REQUEST FOR DRAFT RESOLUTION TO ALLOW
FOR SEPARATE VOTES ON THREE SOLAR FARM PROPOSALS

Please provide appropriate resolutions that will allow City Council to vote on the three proposed solar
farm projects separately. Currently, the Administration submitted one set of resolutions concerning Phase
One of the solar farm project; however, the proposed project contains three separate solar farm locations.
It is possible that one or more Council Member may support some solar farm locations but not others.
Under the current proposal, there is no possibility of separating the Council Member’s vote in favor of
some locations but against another location. This problem needs to be addressed before the vote on this
matter. Thank you for your cooperation.

Please contact Peter Rhoades, Policy Analyst at peter.rhoades@detroitmi.gov for further information
concerning this request.
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